(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[]Pekue  []war [ maw

(Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only "

L1000 044224

MR AL

600177908786
% 4\60\"0

E DB”\NP‘P‘D




n

Malave, Erin

From: LimitedOnline

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 12:36 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Corporate Filing - 400177428064
----- Original Message-—--

From: juan(@ecopacheco.com [mailto;juan(@ecopacheco.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 11:53 AM

To: LimitedOnline

Ce: corphelp

Subject: Re: Corporate Filing - 400177428064

Thank yga Jor your quick résponse, can you please include ECOPACHECO LIC's EIN number in_your records? The EIN
number iy 27-2421475 Thapk you, Juan Ramon Pacheco ECOPACHECO LLLC
(30549158426

On Tue, 27 Apr 2010 9:12:15 -0400, <limitedonline@dos.state.fl.ns> wrote:
> The Articles of Organization for ECOPACHECO LLC were filed
electronically
> on April 26, 2010, as verified by the letter and authe %
> shown below and were assigned document nusgter 1.10000044229.
> Please refer to this number whenever corresponding with this office.
>

> The certification you reguested is enclosed.
>

> [ilectronic filing and certification is provided for in section 15.16,

> Florida Statutes and has the same legal effect as any other filing or

> certificate.

>

> A limited liability annual report/ uniform business report will be due
> this office between January 1 and May 1 of the year following the

> calendar year of the file] effective date. A Federal Employer

> Identification (FEI) number may be required before this report can be
> filed. Please apply NOW with the Internal Revenue Service by calling
> 1-800-829-4933 and requesting form $54.

> )

> Please be aware if the limited liability company address changes, it

> is the responsibility of the lumited liability to notify thes office.

>

> Should you have any questions regarding this malter, please contact

> this affice at the address given below.

>

> Suzanne Hawkes

> Regulatory Specialist 11

> Registration Section

>




> ~~~Division of Corporations - P.O, Box 6327 - Tallahassee, FI.
> 32314
>

>

> Letter Number: 100427091212-400177428064

>

>

> Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of

> service you recetved from our stafl. The Florida Department of State
> palues your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary
> of State, is committed lo continnonsly assessing and improving the

> Jevel and guality

of

> services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS

> Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.
> .

> DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey:
>

huip:/ | survey.dos.statefl.us{ index.aspxfemail=1imitedOnline@dos.state.fl.us



